Elson

Advocacy

September 29, 2022
BY RESS
Nancy Marconi
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700, P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Marconi:
Re: EB-2022-0157 — Enbridge Gas Inc. — Panhandle Regional Expansion Project

I am writing on behalf of Environmental Defence pursuant to Procedural Order #1 to indicate the
topic areas for our technical conference questions. We currently plan to ask questions relating to
the topics addressed by the following interrogatories:

e Staff22;

e APPrO 6 & §;

e EDI1,2,3,7,8,10,11, 13, 14, & 15; and

e PP 16.

Yours truly,

Kent Elson

Elson Advocacy Kent@ElsonAdvocacy.ca tel: 416 906-7305
Professional Corporation 1062 College St., Toronto, ON MO6H 1A9 fax: 416 763-5435



